OiL CONSERVATION CaoMMISSIGAN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

August 24, 1961

Gulf 0il Corxp.
Box 2167
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Effective September 1, 1961 the following wells are reclassified as gas wells in
the Eumont Gas Pool:

Lea State DA No. 1-H Sec. 14, T-19-8, R-36-E
Orcutt C No. 8-B Sec. .6, T-21-8, R-36-E
Arnott Ramsay D No. 5-G Sec. /3%, T-21-8, R-36-E
Bell Ramsay D No. 1-C Sec. 35, T-20-8, R-$7-E
J. W. Smith No. 2-A Sec. 34, T-19-8, R-36-F

This reclassification was necessitated by your recent gas-oil ratio tests which
indicated the wells to be producing with ratios in excess of 100,000,

These wells will be shut in effective September lst and will remain shut in until
you have complied with the provisions of Commission Order No. R-1670 pertaining
to the Eumont Gas Pool.
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Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION (OMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager



